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BEFORE THE RAILROAD COMIISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

In <che MNatter of the Investigatlion on the
Commisclion's own motion Into the practices,
operations, regulations, rates, »ules, charges,
ané ¢laogslflications, or any of them, of

JOE GALIX, doling businoss as ACME LRAVEL
ASSOCIALION, FIRSY DOE, SECOND DOE, THIRD

DO%, JANE DQE, JOHN DOE AnD RICHARD RCE, a
copartnorchip, and JCHN DOE CCIMPANY, operating
a3 "passengor stage corporatlons" and/or as
"motor carrlier transportatlon agents."

Case No. 3371.

Orla St. Clalr for complalnant Howard Day,
and for Passenger Carrlers' Ascoclation,
intervener on behalf of complalnant.

Raine Ewell for respondent, and Josoph J.
Galik in mr0 per.

George 7. O'Hara for Better Business Bureaun
0l San Prancisc¢o, intervenor on behalf
of complainant.

BY THE COMMISSICN:

OPINION, FINDINGS AND JUDGMENT.

In Case No. 3371, the Commlsslion instituted upon iis own
mosion an Inquiry into the operatlions ¢f Joe Gallk, dolng business
as Acme Travel Assoclatlon, together with cortaln flctlitlously named
respondentvs. IFollowlng a hearing, when thls matter waz considered
in conjunctlion with other casos,(l) the Commlssion by Declsion No.
25434, dated Deceomber 10, 1932, dismissed the proceeding as to Acme

Travel Ascoclation and all respondents other than Joe Callk, and found

that sald respondont Joe Gallk was engaged as a pagsenger stage corpora-
tion and az a common carriexr of passengers, for compensation, ovor

-~

the public highwayz, dbetween San Francizco and Los Angeles withoub

(12 Cases ZNos. 336?; Z368, 3369, 3IZT0 and 3IFTL were hreard togef" '
and a single doclesion rendered thercin.

Q
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first having odbtalined from the Commlssion & certifilicate of public
convenience snd necessity authorlizing sueh service, as required by
“ne Public Thlilties Act. DBy i%ts oxder the Commlsslon directed
that sald Joe Gallk should "immediately cease and desist such
operation as & passenger stege corporation, unless and until proper
certificate of pudbllc convenlence snd necesslty shall have been
obtalined", and he was required to refrain from conducting such
operations, sither dilrectly or indlrectly, or Ly hls agents,
employoes, representatives or assignees. 3y its terms this order
became effcetive twenty days after personal service upon said
respondent. Tho pregent record shows that personal service of
Decision No. 25434 was nade upon Joe Gallk at San Francisco on
Decexher 17, 19232. Thercfore, the order became effective as to sald
responcdent January 7, 1930.
On Februery 4, 1936, the alflfldavlit and application for
rder to show cauvse (hereinalter referred %o as affidavit) of Howard

Day was flled, requesting that Joe Gallk Ye ordered 50 ShOW Ceuee

why ho chould not be punishod for contempt for Lfallure to comply

with the terms of Decision No. 25434. On Mareh 2, 1936, the Com-

mission issued its order to show cawse’ s’ directing that Joe Gallk

sppoar hofore Examiner Austin at San Francisco on Aprlil 7, 1936,

and then and there show cause why he should not be puniched for
contempt for his fallure and refusal to comply with the terms and
conditions of Doclsion No. 25434, a3 seot forth in the affidaviet.

On said date respondent appeared in person, and hearing on the order
to show cause was had on April 7tk and 22nd, 1936. On the date last
mentlioned respondent was reprecented VY couvnsel. Following oral

argument, the matter was submitted April 22, 1936.

(2) Exhib®i%t 5 shows that personal sorvice of the arffidavit and of
the order to show cause was made upon Joe Gallk on March 19, 1936,
at San Franclsco.




The affidavit herein alleges ia port that notwithstanding
the order of the Commission, ond with full knowledge and notice of
sald order and the contents thereof, respondent Gallk subsequent to
the effective date of the order has failed and refused and does now
fall and refuse to comply with 1ts terms In that he is continuing
TO engage as & passenger stoge corporatlion and as a commeon carrlor

passengers, for compensation, and In that ke has operated, or

caused to be operatecd a passengor stage Or passenger stages, &3

dofined by the Publlc Ttllitlcs Act, over the publlc highways of this

State, between fixed terminl or over regular routes, ond specifically
beotween San Franclsco and Los Angeles, without f{irst having obitained
from the Commlsslon a certliflicate of publlc convenience and necessity
authorizing such operatlion, as required by the Public Utilities Act.
Paragraph 9 alleges in substance that on or about January

g, 1936, rccpondent Gallk operated or caused to be operated over the
public highways betwoen San Franclsco and Los Angeles a 3oven passen~
ger Packard sedan Iin which seoven passengers were carried from San
Franclisco to Los Angeles, cach of whom pald respondent an individual
faro of $5.00 covering such transportetlion, and all of whom were so
transported from San Franclsco to Los Angeles in sald automobile

in return for such compensation. In parsgraoh 10 it i1s alleged

n substance that on or about Januery 10, 1936, respondent Galik
operated or caused sald automoblle to De operated over tho public
highways betweon Los Angeles and San Franclisco, and transported
thereln three passengers from Loc Angeles to San Francilsco, collect-
ing from each an lndividual farc of $5.00 covering such transporta~
tion, and all of whom were so transported In return for s3ald compensa~
tion. Other paragraphs allege that the acts mentioned are in

violation and cdisodbedlence of sald Declislon No. 25434; that each and




all ol such vielations were commltted with full knowledge and notico
thereol on the part of respondent Gallk; that sald order was at all
of sald times In full forco and effect; and that réspondent has
violated sald order wlth full notice and knowledge of 1ts contents
and with the Intention to violete 1t. It is further 2lleged that
waen sald declalon was rendered and at the time of 1ts effective dato,
respondent Gallk was cble to comply, and ever since has been and now
i1s able Yo comply therewith; and that the omissions and violations of
sald deelsion and order upon respondent's part, as therein set forth,
were committed In violation of law and in contompt of the Commission.

Prior to the hearing respondent interposea a demurrer to
the order to show cause, &nd he also filed an answer denying genersally
the allogatlons of the affidavit and setting uwp as an affirmative
defenso that durlng the years 1933 to 1936, inclusive, respondent,

25 an operator under Chaptor 339, Statutes 1933, held licenses lssued
by the Board of Equalization pursuwant to sald act, under which he

was "authorlized to ongage in the transportation of persons or
property as a carrler for hire or compensatlon over the pudlic high=-
ways of thls State 1n accordance with the provisions of sald act'.
Tho issues ralsed by the demurrer and the answer may be briefly
summarlized as follows:

(1) Has the Commission power in a case such as this
impose punishment for contempt?

(2) Vhere the record‘shows that proof of service of the
orlginal decision in thls matter rests upon an affidavit, has such
soervice been sufficiently established?

(3) Is the original decisioﬂ, rondered in thls matter in

1932, now barred by limitations?

(4) Although the affidavit of Howard Day Initlating this

proceeding in contempt alleges facts positively, the record shows




that not all ol such facts were within afflant's personal knowledge.
Is the affidavit sufficient as a basls for thls proceoding?

(5) Doos Chapter 339, Statutes 1933, under which‘respondent
held a license Irom the State Boord of Equalizatlon authorizing him
O engage ac an operator In the transportation of persons or property
as a carxler, for alre or compensatlion, over the public highways of
this State, In accordance with the provisions of sald act, operaste
o modify or repoal by implication the earlier enactment found in
Sectlon 50-1/4, Public Utilitles Act, providing that no passenger
stoge corporatlion may operate & passenger stage over the public high-
ways without first having socurod from the Rallroad Commission a
certificate of public convenlience and necossity?

(6) Is the respondent operating as & éommon carricr of
passengers for compensation, viz: as a passonger stage corporation
wndor Sections 2-1/4 and 50-1/4, Public Utilitlies Act, or is he con-

ducting a charter car service?

(7) lMust tho testimony of Howard Day, upon whose affidavit

this proceeding rests, and thav of George 0tto, his employoe, be held
to be Insufficlent, in the absence of corroboration, to establish
the commission of & contempt by respondent, because they were
accomplicos of respondent in the performance of the violations of
the Commission's declsion which are here complained of?

We shall underteoke to dlscuss these matters iﬁ the order

mentioned.

(1) POWER OF COMIMISSION 1'0 IMPOSE PUNTSHVENT
FOE CORTENET,

Respondent contends that the Commission, an adminlistrative
Dody, haz no power to Impose punishment for a contempt predicated
upon the vlolation of a cease snd desist order prohibiting tho

operatlion of service as a passenger stage corporation. This power,

S.




1% is clealimed, may be exerclsed by judlcial tridunals alone.
tlcleo XII, Sectlion 22, of the California Constitution
provides that:
"% % % the commisgion & % % shall have the
powor to & % & punish for contempt in the same

nnor and $o the same extent asc courts of record
& o o

Power to punish for contempt, in the same manner and to the
same extent as & court of record, has been broadly conferred upon the
Commission by Sections 81 and 54, Public Utilities Act.

The Supreme Cowrt has sustained the Comrmission's power to
Dunish for contempt.

Van Hoosear v. Rallroad Commission, 189 Cal. 228.

And orders of the Commission sdjudging parties to be in

contempt for vlolation of cease end desist orders of the character
here In question, have becn upheld.

In_re Bray, 125 Cal. App. 363.
In re Ball, 127 Cal. App. 433.

Weo must therefore hold this contention o be without merit.

(2) SUFFICIENCY OF PROQF OF SERVICE OF ORIGINAL
DECISION.

At the hearing thore was offered the arffidavit of F. A.
Savage (Exhibit 4, verified December 22, 1932) which stated that the
decision in thls proceeding (Declsion No. 25434) had been served
upon respondent Joe Galik at San Francisco on December 17, 1932.
To the admissibillity of thic affidavit respondent objected, contending
t was hearsay and asserting that tho person who actually served the

declslon should be produced.




Proof of service by affidavit 1s suffilclient, under Section
2009, Codo of Civil Procedure, which provides:

"An affidavlt may be used * % % to prove the

service of a summons, notlce, or other paper in on

action or speclal proceeding = %V,

Moreover, the record shows that dwring a conversation had
with thoe wltneoss Howard Day, respondent admitted service of the
decision.<5) The voint, therefore, iz not well taken. The same ¢on-
vYentlion was urged, though falntly, against the admissibility of the
sherlifl's return of service of tho order to show cause in the irnstant

proceeding, but counsol walved the objectlon because of respondent's

personal appearance in response to such order.

(3) ESFECT OF LIMITAYIONS UPON CEASE AND DESIST
ORDER.

Respondent contends that, since the declsion in this matter
wags rendercd 1n 1932, it Ls now barred by limitations. Noithoer the
Public Utilities Act nor any other statute, so far as we are advisoed,
speciflies any period within which proceedings of this nature must be

instituted.

The power of the Commlissionr to promulgato an order requiring

one to refrain from operating a passonger stage service between certaia-
points in the absence of a certificate or other opeorative right, is
woell established.
Notor Transit Company v. Rallroad Commission,
189 Cal. 573.

Coast Truck Line v. Rallroad Commission,
L9. Lal. 257.

(3) Witnoess Day testifled that during a conversation with respondoni
Tthe latter complained of the Better Busines:z Bureau and Captain
Savage because ho had been cerved wlth the cease and desist order

in this proceoeding. (Tr. pp. 94, 95). This statoment was not denled.




An order such as thils reguiring rccopondent to ceaose and

desist overating as a common carrier of passengers for hlire is not
uniixe an Injunctlon. nd as to an order of tThis character 1t has

been held:

"It is quite true that when an act sought *o be
punished constitutes a erime, the court may by analogy
adopt the limitation »nreserlibed by statute for eriminal
prosecutions. (CGordon v. Commonwecalth, 141 Xy. 461;
133 S.W. 206; 3cattic v. Pco., 33 Ill. App. 651). This
principal, howevor, has no appililcation In the instant
case, for the reacon that the acts complalned of did
not constitute a crime. The "Injunctive order was
verpevual, and if the acts of lxs. Moore in obstruct-
ing the flow of water Iin the creek continuwed for four
years comstlituted a digobedicnce thereof, petitioner
was cntltled to proceed agalnst her in contompt pro-
ccecdings &t any time = % %, Moreover, laches is an
cgultcble dofense depending upon the clircumstancos of
cacn case."

Goodeil v. Sunerlior Court, 37 Cal. App. 723.

In the case lost cltcd the recpondent thereln contended that

perlod alvter the former had cntered upon the course of conduct com~

plalined of vioiative of the injunctlon; =no question was raised
ner had walted too long alter the entry of the judgment
the court's reasoning, tho proceeding would have
criod following the commencement of
¢tivities cculivalent to that prescribed for the conm-
proccedings,(4> had the cects complained of been

were nov, no such limitation

brouzht ten years after the entry

The court, though Qismisesed the case on othor

'surposc of the deeree was Lo restraln -

-

(%) Under the Penal Code, the following periods of limitation are
appllicable to criminal procecdinge, viz: for felonies, excepting
cortalin erimes 28 vo whlch there iz no limltatlon, *hree years (see-
tion 800}, and for misdereanors, one year (sections 801 and 14262) .,
Special statutory provisions preseribe other and varying neriods for
certaln offenses.

8.




1t looked to the future”, mere lapse of time did not oporate a3 &

bar.

Tosh v. West Kentucky Coal Co., 252 Fed. 4l
46 (C.C.A.=G: 1918)

-

Applying these rules to the matter vefore us, we hold that
mere lapse of time since the renditlion of the cease and degist ordexr
is not sufficlent t0 bar *this contompt procoeding. And though 1t
mey ve conceded that respondens's alloged vielation of the originsl

order Ltcell constitutes a misdemeanor within ihe meaning of the

oxceptlion announced in Coodall v. Suverior Court, supra, nevertheless,

this conlempt proceeding was iastituted woll within a period following
the Ilnception of respondent's alleged violatlions, which would
correspond to that wilthin whlch misdemeanor prosecutions must be
iniviaved.

Moreover, tho rccord falls to disclose any change in
condlitions sinco the renditlon of tho decislon which would operato

renuer its enforcoment inequitable.
It is clear therefore that respondens's contentlon camnot

[y

Ye suctalned.

(4) SUFFICIENCY OF AFFIDAVTT INITIATT
PROCEEDING.

The afficavit of Howard Day, filed in this matter February
4, 1936, and entltled "Application for Order to Show Cavac", se%s
forth certvaln facts, some of which are mere rostatoments of matters
of record in this procceding, while others pertain to respondent!s
alleged violation of the coase and desist ordor. AL the hearing Lt
appeared from the testimony of Howard Day that some of the facts

alleged In the affidavit were not within his personal knowledge.
I g




In particular, the evidence Gisclosed that although Day waz Lfamlilic

¢ matters of rec therelin alleged, he had listened to part

telcphone conversation between Otto and respondent on the day

v

areceding vne latver's trip from San Francisco, and he was present
woen respondent colled there to pliek him up, never=-

0 personal kmowledge of the facts s0% forth IZn the

o what transpired upon the two trips to Los

An affidavit Initlating a procceding in contonmpt 1s in
t2e nature of a2 pleading, and fulfills the office of a complaint.

in re Selowsky, 32 Cal. App. 569, 577.

No convention is nmede that this affidavit does not set
show a violation of the Commiscion's
at some of these facts, though

positively allegod, are not within the porsonal knowledge of affiant.
The utmost, therelorc, that can be contended, it that the affidavit
rests Vo this extent upon lacts stated upon the information and belicf
of the person makinz the affidavit.

The cavit ! (Lic] itc face to comply with the

rule announced in In re Solowsky, supra, that 1t must allege a cause

of contempt.
And 1 the afficavit be deemed to0 rest upon information ond
to the cxtent that ceortain of the faets theroin stated arc not
the personal lmowledge of the affiant, It is clear that *he

-

affidavit iz not baced ontirely upon information and vellel, since meny
acts were chown to be within affliant's actual xnowledgo.
then, that to this coxtent the affidavit is nredicated

allegations made upon information and vollef, it is

nevertheless sufficlont. /An affidavit rocting partly, though not




made on Information and delicl iz a sufficient

y ‘ Totprieny
wholly, UDON SUGTEHEnTS !

foundatlon for a contompt procoeding.

Eurhen v. Momecur, 28 Cal. App. 462,
in ro Rellly, (Cal. App.) 6L Pac. (2a) 469.

The rule appllics with greater force to proceedings broughs

socurc the cnforcement ol 2 Judgment or order.

In re¢ Xolb, G0 Cal. App. 198, 20l.

hos been upaeld.

In re Simonicllo, & Cal. Aprp. (2d) 425;
44 Pac. (24) 402.

Golden Cate Const. Evdraulie inine Co. V.
Superior Court, 65 Cal. 187.

. ’ -] * oy
As we have stazed, ¢ - 2 a5 thic

L)

e contrary, they may rest in part, at leass,
supplied nhlm dy others. If 1t alleges facts
O constitute a cause of action, whether or not
ledge of the afflant ma
culfiicient asc a pleading. As such,
the cefendant on notlce as So the nature of +the clalm azsertoed.
allidavit here performs thc came functi on.

We, therefore, 20ld the polint nos to be well taken.

ZERECT COF LICLNSE ISSUED BY STATE BOARD OF
ZQUALIZATLON UNDER CHADVER 539, SLALLLES
1933,

L8 predicated iIn nart upon the contention
Tespo : obtalned licenzes from the
for the years

motor Vehicle




359, p. 928), and having paid the fec and license tax required by

that statute, has bYeen granted authorlty by the State %o carry on the
operation in guection. t 1s clalmed that soctlons 2=1/4 and 50~1/4
ol the Public TUtilitles Act (added in 1927)(5) are In confllct with
the provizions of the License Tax Act of 1933, and that the latten
statute, being a later oractmont, must prevall over the torms of %he
2ublie Ttllities Act.

That there is no confllict between the two shtatutes and
that each relates to diffoerent matters, Lis apparent from an examins-
tion of thelr provislions. Tae Public Utilities Act (section 50-1/4)
provides that common carrler "passenger stage corporations” mist
obtaln certlificates of publlic convenlence and necessity from this
Commission prior to beginning operatlions, while the DLicense Tax Act
of 1933 relates to licensing by the Board of Equallzation of
operators of motor vehicles who "engage in the transportation of
persons or property for hire or compensation, either directly ox
indirectly." (Sec. 1(a)-)<6) The former is a regulatory measure;

the latter 1s a revenue measure.

(8) Statutes 1927, Ch. 42. Prior to 1927 common carriers of passengers
by automoblle wero regulated and required o obtain cortificates of
rudblic convenience and necossity under the then Auto Stage and Truck
Transportation Act. (Statutes 1917, Ch. 213, p. 330, as amended) .

(6) Fees of $25 for application for a license and $15 for application
for ronewal for following years are requived (Sec. 2). Distinguish-
ing llcense plates must de avtached to vehicles (See. 3). Monthly
Teports showing gross receipts from operation are to be filed with the
Scard of Equallization and a "licemse tax equal to three rer cent of
gross recelpts" ls levied (Sec. 4). The act, "inasmuch as 1t provides
for tax levies for the usual current expenses of the State, shall,

® % & take effect Immodliately." (Seec. 17). The title of the act is

as follows: "An act imposing o license fee or tax for the transporta-
tlon of persons or property for hire or compeonsation upon the public
streets, roads and highways in the Stato of California by motor
vehlcle and providing that thls act shall tzke eflfecc: lmmediately.”
(Callf. Stats. 1933, Chap. 339, p. 928).




In ro Bush, & Cal. (2d) 43, 51, the California Supreme
Court, in construlng the Liconse Tax Act, stated In part as follows:

"Petitioner contends that the history of Californisa
legislation with referonce to transportation of persons
ond property upoen the publlec highways of the state for
hire or compensation supports his position that sald
License lax Act of 1933 was intonded to apply only to
carriers engaged in the business of transportation and
was never intended to apply to any operation not within
such cavegory. Such conclusion is not, we think,
necessarily deducible from the history of California
leglslation upon this subjeet. The history of such
leglslation dlscloses two distinet lines of statutes.

One line was enacted for tho purpose of resulating the
busliness of transportation by wmotor vehicles of porsons
or property for hlrc or compensation upon the publie
Lghways. (Stats. 1917, p. 330, and amendments; Stats.
1935, chaps. 223, 312 and 664). The following cases are
pertinent to the subject o %he regulatlion of such trans-
portation operators: Western Assn. of Short Line
Rallroads v. Rallroad Com. 173 Cal. 802; % % % Frost v.
Raillroad Com. 137 Cal. 230; + % % Frost & Frost Trucking
Co. v. Ralliroad Com. 271 U.S. 583; % % % Holmes v.
Rallroad Com. 197 Cal. 627; % % Haynes v. MacFarlane,
207 Cal. 529; % % % Forsyth v. San Joaguln Light etc.
Corp., 208 Cal. 397; % * % Landis v. Rallroad Com. 220
Cal. 470 & % =, The Licenze Tax Act of 1933 was enacted
35 & stop in the socond line, that of certain acts and
constitutional provisions which were primarlly revenue
measures, deslgned to socure for the state a falr return
for the use of the public highways of the ctato in trans-
porting persons or property for compensation. (Stats.
1923, p. 706; Stars. 1925, p. 833; Stats. 1927, p. 1708;
Stavs. 1927, p. 1742; California Constltution, art. XIII,
sec. 15: Pol. Code, sec. 3664aa; Stats. 1933, p. 928.)
These enactments have beon before the courts of this
State in the following cases: Bacon Service Corp. v.
Huss, 199 Cal. 21; % % & In ro Schmolke, 199 Cal. 42;
® % % Los Angeles otc. Transp. Co. v. Superior Court, 211
Cal. 4£11; % % & Alward v. Johnson, 208 Cal. 5093 W %
People v. Duntley, 217 Cal. 1505 ® % % People v. Lang
Transp. Co., 217 Cal. 166 s & 4 M :

And at page 53 the court stated as follows:

"We are zatizfiod that the PUOrpoze of the onactment
of the License Wax Act of 1933 was £0 secure a falr re-
turn to the state for the use of its pudblic highways not
only from carrlers, both common carriors and private
contract carrliers, but also from the larger class of
persons who falrly ancwer %o the description of
foperator' therelin defined as taxable and who receive
compensation directly or indirecctly, from tho use of
the public highways."”




Thoe License Tax Act is not Involved In thls procceding.
The question for determination 1s whether respondent operated as &
common carrier within the meaning of the Public Utllitlies Act, as
alleged in the application for order to show cause. If szo0, he must
ve adludged gulley of contempt, and wheother or not he complied wit
the Licence Tax Act iZs Immaterial. Compllance therewith does not

authorlze common carrier operation in the absecace of = certificace.(7)

(6) CEARACYER OF RESPONDENL'!S OPERALIONS AS COMMON
CARKIER OF PASSENGERS OR CHARWER CAR SERVICL.

Respondent contends that any transportation of passengers

walch the record may show he has performed, was conducted solely as

a charter car operator, and not a5 2 common carrier. In short, he

9geertE VOGY 1N oach INSUance the 0oy was ohavteved from Wim and thet

the charteoror, in-turn, arranged with the perasons transportbd for

theipr carriasge and with rospondent to perform the transportation.
‘The evidence shows without contradiction that on January

9, 1936, respondent carried the witness Otte, along with others, from

San Franciszco to Los Angoles and that on the next day respondent

transported him, with ovhers, from Los Angeles to San Francisco.

However, the covldenco relating to the character of the arrangement

{7) In Passenser Carrlers Ass'n v. Ewell, (Nov. 26, 1934), Decision No.
27543, Case No. 3882 (Wrlt of review denied by Callfornia Suprome Court
March 11, 1935, and rehecaring denied April 8, 1935, in Ewell v. Rail-
road Commission, S.T. No. 15371), the Commission stavted as follows:

"The effort of Ewell to dlsgulse the operations as those of
tlicxet agents for privave carrliers, operating under Board of Egualiza-
tion licenses, ls spoclous. Chapter 339, Acts of 1933, authorizing
such licenses to automotlve operators on the public highways (and only
outside of municlpal boundarles), granted no right to operate other
than according to law. When defendants operate between flxed
tormini and/or over a regular route for compensation, and offer their
services at per caplta rates to the pudblic through the 'plan! diz=
closed In the record, they are violating Section 50-1/4 of the Public
Utilitles Act until a certificate of public convenlence and necessity
therefor has been obtained."




catercd into between rospondent and O0tto for transportation, and the
circumstances under which compensation wag collected, 1s in sharp
confllct.

On January 8, 193¢, Goorge Otto, an Investigzator enployed
Oy Howard Day, Manager of Passengor Carriers’ Assocliatlion, telephoned
rocpondent from Day's offlce,calling him at a number appearing in an
advertisement published that day in o San Franelsco morning paper,
viz: Market 0479. That this was respondent's tolephone number was
oestablished not oxnly by 0tto, but also through the testimony of F. A.
Hornblower, an Investigator of the Board of Equalization, who was
fapilliar with the zumber. In fact, he called a few days later. atx
respondent's home, 3636 Sixteenth Strect, San ?rancisco, and while
there heard respondent engage in telephone convoersations regardiﬁg
the transportation of passcengers.

During thelr telephone conversation Tespondent, following
Otto's request for information concerning transportation to Los
Angeles, promised to call the next day at Otto's home to plcek him up.
This converzation was not denled Dy recpondent.

About 10:30 A.M. on the nexs day, January 9th, respondent
appeared at 0tto's residenco, 1335 Twenty-third Avonue, San Francisco,
driving a Packard car bearing a temporary llcensc number. Here Otto
éntered the car, hls departure being observed by the witness Day who,
together with Otto, witnessed recpondont's arrival. A this time
there wore no other passengers in the car. However, before respondent
left the clty limits he picked up Three passengers, Including a
child, at 715 McAllister Stroot, one passonger at the Argus Hotel,
149 Third Stroet, and an additional passenger near the Ferry Builld-
ing, making a total of fivo adults and onec child. Of theso one
adult passenger alone had no bagsage. Leaving the ferry at 11:10

A.M. respondent drove out the Embarcaders and over Third Street and

5.




Boulevard to Vislitacion Avenue where e stopped to secure
and oll. IZere, so Otto testifled, respondent collected
the adult passengers o fare of $5.00 each.<8) We shall

this later.

Witk respondent at the wheel the itrip southward was made

¢ver the Sayshore Zighway vo San Jose, over the coast rouvie to Gilroy,
thence via Pacheco Pass and the valley Los Angeles where the
20> arrived about 1:55 A.M. on January

Stops cn route were made for meals at Fresno and Bakers-
Iield, that at Fresno consuming one hour and one-half, whero with
wzelr food the passongers and recpondent. consumed considerabdle
wxiskey and other liquor. At Los Angeles respondent and tho vasseon-
gers dlisembarked at the New Russ Hobtel, 517 San Jullan Street, where
Trey spent the night.

Pursuant o an understanding with respondent, tho latter
called v Otto's room at adbout 1l:00 A.M. of the same day, January
10th. Togetner with respondent, QOtto catered tho latter's car which
was thon driven to 420 Hast FLfth Street where respondent put up &
slgn roading "Chartered Sedan Scrvice to San Francisco". After walting
there for about ten minutos respondent drove to the Hotol Lamm at
416 West Sixth Street, where he plcked up a passenger. On this
occasion, Otto testlifled, he saw the bellboy at the hotel hand a

S.00 bill to respondent who thercupon zave the boy $1.00, respondent
v ’ P

(8} In tnis comnoction OTtto testified: "As we were golng out Eayshore
Soulevard we stoppec at Visltaclon Avenue on Bayshore Boulevard, and

N¥r. Galik got out and had the car fillled with gas and oil, and he

turned around and opencd the door of the car and ho said 'give me all
your fares', and, myself included, everybody in the car gave him a

five cdollar DI1l." Q. "At this time and place that you just testified
To you pald Mr. Galix flve dollars"? A. "Right". Q. "And in youwr
presence the other passengers ceach paid Mr. Calik five Qollars"?

A. "Rigat. That was an agrecmont made with the party over the tole-
phone, that the Iarc was to be {{5.00 to Los Angecles." (Tr. p. 13).




s connection "we work 1t that way, we zive the boys one

out of vo." 9)

Continuing to the Hotel lMerccr at 1347 Soutk HIll
Street, resrondent plcked up another passengeor and then drove back

$0 426 East Fiftkh Strect, where ho clreled the block coveral times,

lnquiring from the drivers of cars bdbearing signs similar to that put

» by respondent, and pariZed along thé stroet, whether they had any-
one ror San Francisco.(lo) At the Hotel Mercer, 5o Otto testified,
he pald respondent $5.00 to cover hls transportation charges back to
San Franclsco.

With two passzengors, includlng Otto, respondent left Los
Angeles at noon on January 1l0th and drove back to San Franclisco over
the route followed the previous day on the southward journey. About
ten miles south of Los Bonos, carly in the evening, respondent picked

up another passenger. Before allghting from the car to accost hilm

rospondent sald to Otto that he "may get a fare".(ll) -Rosponde
e & P nt

(9) © Mr. Ottofs testimony to tals effect appears at pages 186, 17 and
18 of the transcript.

(10) otto testified that alfter lesaving the Mercer Hotel, back of which
these sedans were parked, respondent drove o 426 East Filfth Street. In
thic connection he stated: "Thoen from there (Hosel Mercer) we left
there and went dbaclk to 426 East Fifth Streect, and arownd the block a
couple of times, I should say in two or three blocks there was about
ter of these nlce blg sedans parked there with the same signs ax Mr,
CGalik put in front of nls car, and he kept asking 1f there was any one
for San Fraoncisco". Q. "Kept asking who?" A. "Different men that
seemed to be running these sedans and getting the passengers, and we
come across one dlind man and he says 'who is this?! IMr. Galik says
'1¢t 1s peerless Joe'. However, we didn't get any passengers, and we
loft Loz Angeles at 12:05 P.M. for San Francisco." (Tr. pp. 16, 17).

(11) Regarding this incident, 0tto testified: "+ % % However, as we came
into a Shell gasoline station = & % 10 miles south of Loz Eanos in tho
evering, % % % Detwoon & and 9 o'clock, there was a man standing on

the kighway, and Ir. Gallk stopped the car, and he sald to me, 'I may
get a fare.' % % % This 'I may get a fare' was spoken %o me personally,
not to the other two mon Iin the back of the car. Ve stopped and Mr.
Gallk got out, it was darl, and he wont scross the street and talked to
2 man, and this man come out with a bag and got inside the car. The
conversation between the man and lir. Galik was 'Yes, I understood you
gave me a dollar for the hotel,' and we left thero and drove on, came
into San Francisco and arrlved here at 11:35 P.M." (Tr. pp. 18, 19).




arrived In Saxn Francisco asbout 11:35 P.M. After discharging other

pacsengers respondent droppod Otto at Kearny and Market Strects,
where he took a street car home.

Respondent has not denied the actual transportation of Otto
on both of theso trips to and f{rom Los Angeles. XHe contends, howevor,
that these activitles, because of cortalin characterlistics, must be
rovarded as chartor car operations, and not those of a cormmon
carrier. Among other matters, he has urged the lack of any definite
schedule, the ease with which stops en roube may be arranged for the
accommodatlion of passengers, and the nature of his holding out,
Including the advertisemonts published in newspapers and the sligns
dlsplayed on the cars.

Deallng Jirst with the absence of any definlite schedules
oxr time tables, respondont has stressed the point that contrary, so
be claims, to the gonersl practice of common carriers, his time of
departure was uncertaln, being later in fact tharn the hour of 11:00
A, Indicated curling Otto's telephone conversstion when arrangements
were made for the Loz Angeles trip. But the ostablishment and
observance of a regular schedule, though necessary to the performance
ol adequate service by a common carrier, Is not an essential attridute

Ed

of its status as such, serving to distinguish it from a private
carrier. A passenger stage corporation may well be held Lo be
conducting its operations "usually or ordirarily", within the meaning
of Sectlon 2-1/4, Public Utilitlies Act, though not running under any
flilxed schedule. Dally or frequent operation between dofinite
points, though at varled nours, Is sufficlent to bring the operator
within the purview of the siatube.
Regarding steps en route, respondent points to his willing=-
ess to accommodate the passengers in this respect, enphasizing the

ctop made for meals at Fresne on the southbound trip where the pagsengers




waited one and one-kalf hours. On eross-examination respondent
obtalned from witness Otto an admission that such an accommodation
would not ordinarily be grantod as 2 matter of course by a carrier
such as the Paciflc Greyhound Lines, at the Tequest of 1ts passengers.
Zven 80, the granting of this favor by respondent does not serve to
set him apart as a private carrior. True, charter car operators
uwsually extend this privilege, vwhile many common carrler dus lines
will not do szo. If this were open to all rassongers merely upon ro-
Gquesty, the service might well be disrupted, particularly because of
fallure o arrive in time at Junction or transfer points. Thls, too,
is a matter relating to thc adequacy of the service of a common
he granting or witkholding of such a privilege 1s not

a critorion of cormon carrier stasus.

In respect to the nature of his holding out, respondent

» g

denled that he had ever offered %o sorve the Public as a common
carricr. More particularly, he asserted, he had never offered to
operate under any regular cschedule, conduct his service over any
regular route, pick up passengers en route, nor publish fares,
particulerly between any definlite points. He denfed he had underw
voken to serve everyone, stating that he reserved the right to
rofuso ony pasgenger et any time. He never advertised to WL on any
regular schedule nor over any regular route, so he testified, and he
granted stop~over privileges at intermediate points at the request
ond for the accormodation of passengers. At Los Angelos, but not a%
San Francliseco, respondent dLlsplayed upon hls car a sign readling

"Chartered Cors to San Franclsco'.

Respondent sdmltted that on or abous January 9tk and 10th,

1936, he had published an advertisemont in the San Francisco

-

Zxaminer, a fact also establiched by %he tostimony of witnecses

Ofto and Day, but thic, he contended, only related %o Interstate




During the three months preceding the nearing most of
respondent's trips, aside from a fev to San Dlego and San Pedro, were
made between San Frencisco and Los Angeles and on these occasions he
followed elither the coast or the valley routes, since no other was
avalladble. Durirg the six months preceding the hearing, so
respondent testifled, he had operated in the "charter car businessz"
whenever he could got a load.

On the occaszlion of inspector Hormblower's visit to
Tespondent's home during February, 1936, respondent, while engaged

& tolephone conversation, stated In Mr. Hornblower's prescnce
thet he had "discontinued service".  Immedlately following this
conversatlon ac sald to Mr. Horablower "I can't book a passenger
while you are in my presence. The passenger wanted to g6 to San
Dilogo, California."(lz) Respondent's remark to Otto during the
northbound trip when he picked up a passenger nesr Los Banos, to the
offect that "I may get a fare", is not without significance as indicat-

ing respondent's conceptlion of hils status. And on the southbound

(LD, walle the pency was ot Fresno, respondent, during o eonverso

tion wilith Otto, reforrod to m car which then drove in as "ono of
our cars". On this occasion he remarked, "Wo have twonty-four cars
running a day, going vack and forth between San Francisco and Los

Angelos".<13)

Az We haveo ztated, the evidenco rogarding thoe cirecumstancos
wnder vwnlch O0tto paid the compensation for these trips is conflicting.
On the one hand, Otto testified that on each trip he pald $5.00 to

respondent direct, covoring his fare. On the other hand, respondont,

ns
vaking direct Iissue with this statement, asserted tho fares wereo

(12) TI‘. P. 44.
(13) Tr. p. 2.




collectod from the passengers by an indlividual who had charteroed
the bug, the latter in turn peying respondent a2 sum agreed upon
as compensation for the use of his car.

O0vto testified unequivocally that on January 9th, he
and the other passengers each pald respondent $5.00 for *heir trans-
rortatvion charges on the occasion when respondent stopped at a

g station near Visitacilon Valley. The next morning; when
respondent stopped at the Hotel llercer In Los Angeles, Otto pald
nlm, so he testiflied, $5.00 for transportation bhack to San
Francisco.

The respondent, however, categorically denled ever hav-
ing collected any money Ifrom Otto or zny of the other passengers.

e testliflied that on January 9th he centered into a written
agrecuent wlth one Jack Cunningham to charter the car. This
-nstrument, he stated, was signed by respondent, by Cunningham, and
by the passengers, Including Otto, whlile the car was standing at
the Argus Hotel, 149 Third Street, immediately preceding their
departure. Dy thls purported agrecment, bearing dete January 9,
1936, between Jack Cunningham and Joseph Gallik, the former under-
took to charter from the latter a coertaln Packard sedan bearing
Soard of Zqualization license number 6-2185, and to employ Galik
to oporate thlis car on Cumningham's behalf "and to a charter
party of such persons as are solected by saild first party
(Cunningham); for which sald first party has paid to sald second

varty (CGalik) 4nm full the sum of § » heroby acknowledged

and accepted by sald second party in full for sald trip; « % *".(14)

(14) The agreement, which was rececived in cvidence as Exnibls 2

>
realds fs follows:

"Thils Agreement mado at San Franclsco, Calif. Jan. 9%th, 1936, by
and bovweon Jack Cunningham of San Francisco, Calif., party of the
first part, and Joscph Gallk party of the second pert, %uat sald




Tt will e noted that the space provided in this agrecment for the
amouns of rental to e pald Yy respondent Yo Cunningham, the charter-
er, was left blank, a circumstance wnhlich, respondent asserted, would
justify an explanation by oral testimony. Sesides bearing the
ignatures of Curningham and Gallik, the instrument purports to be
signed by Yxrs. Williams and friend, 715 MeAllisver Street, ilrs. A.
Pollock, S. R. Duke and George Otto, all of San Francisco. The

latter, as wo have stated, denled ever having signoed this documcnt.

{14 contiaued)
first party hereby charters that certaln automobile from s5ald second
party, to=wit: Packard sedan, State Board of Equalization license
number 6-9135 and omployes sald second party %o operate the same for
said first oaruy and %o a chartor party of such pergons as are selected
by sald first party: for anch sald firs?t party nas pald to sald second
party in ;ulT the sum of § » heredy acmnowledged and accopted by
sald second pa*ty In full for zaid trip; sald second party warrants
that he will complete sald trio obsorqug every precaution for the
safety and the protcction of %the charter parsics; and to deliver thom
without delay; also the sald second party will conduct this charter trip
in "ucn & manner SO as not to violatc any of the pubdblic utility laws:
ne Lf there is any violation of the laws on the part of the second
nars y or the persons that make thils charter trlip they do so at their
own rlsx; and the party of the f¢rgt part does not assume any rosponsi-
Llity She socond party also ag also to furnlish to sald persons
m“ALnS thiu charter trlp a vuandnrd Insurance policy for cach person;
sxné to furnish 1t .*uhout any additlonal cost, the policy will be for
the sum of not less thanid3000.00 for each percon in case of death; the
persons uo JO;ﬁ*ng with the first party and so selected by thoe first
party are taxkoen subject to the condltions of this charter party agroe=-
ment and are jolntly bound therodby; and also dirnd thomselves to the
Insurance policy provided herein; and thelr signatures, authorizations
and agreements horein are: it L8 also agreed that all money paid by
thals charter party for the operatlon and upkeep of this car on this trip
1c nmot %o bo considered as individuel fares. This destinatiorn of this
¢harver parvy is Los Angeles, Calif.
Vs, Williams Address Age
and friend Address 715 licAllister Age
Mrs. A. Pollock Addrcss _San Francisco Age
5. R. Duke Address _ " " Se
zed. Qtto Address 5. r. Age

PIRST PARWY JACK CUNNINCHAM
SZECOND PARLY JOS. GALIK"

The car mentioned in This agreement bore temporary license
No. 157016, and not B. E. License No. 6-9185, as eorroneously stated
in the agrecment. This was the numbder of tho Board of Equallzation
license Lssuod to resypondent for the year 1936,




The circumstances surrownding thls transactlon and
Cunningnam'!s entry into the transporvatlion lield, merit somewhat
extended consideration. Cunningham, & destlitute homoless man, was
picked up by respondent on Howard Street near Lhird « "skid row",
as he Termed it =~ adbout tho lirst of Januwary and Lntroduced into
»eospondentts home as a "tenant", being permitted to use the tele-
phone, SO respondent stated, Iin conncetlion with the business of

\
chartering cars.<15‘

On January 9th Cunningham met respondent, so he testifled,

by appointment, In Iront of the Argus EHotel, alfter most of the
passengers e A lclze There, he stated, Cunningham secured
he siznatures chelpyc to the contract and then handed
1t to respondent £ 1s sisns I Since Ttho lattor was then
occupled in tying on ithe baggage,ne ALd not obveerve 2ll the passengers
sign. Thereupor, respondent tostilfled, Cunningham pald him $20.00
covering his compensatlion for thls trlp, respondent stating'he dia
not lnow what Cunningham charged the passengers for compensation.
Immedlately following this trlp Cunningham disappeared and respondent
has never seen nim since, nor nad he ever cncountered him bhefore
zelr meeting on Howard Streetv. This was the only occaslon, he
stated, when Cumningham chartered a car. Immedlatoly preceding
the departure, Cumningham somewhat soliclitously requested recnpondent,
50 he testlfled, to obllge tho passengers and to treat them courtoously,

tals advice belng somewhat strecsed by respondent as indicative of

Cunninghem's interest in the transaction as charterer of the car.

(15) 11 the course of his descriptlion of thls transactlon, respondent
somewhat evasively denled that he over permitted Cunningham %o use
the tolephone, cstating in this connectlon that ne had none. Howevor,
when further questloned he admitved there was a telephone on the
premises standing In the name of Mrs. Calik, his wife, as subscridor.




Rospondent asserted that on the next day, when about to
embark Irom Los Angeles, ho entered Into a charter contract, covering
tnhe trancportation of three pazscngers, Lncluding Otto, with one
"Charllie" whose last name he could not recall. Respondent was
unedble to produce contract because 1t had been retalned by

LI

Cherlie. For the return trip Charlie pald respondent $515.00 for
tne lozad, the smallex
To the lower price of | 1l Los Angeles.
although respondent dld not retain the contract covering the north-
bound Trlp, he was carcful to preserve the document covering the
journey from San Francisco, thls belng the usual procedure, he
stated, "because on this end It is what they term, that the Greyhound
1s hostile. That is way we kecp the contract ourselves."(le)
Although resyondent had made sevoral other triss during the three
zonths proceding the hearing, he was unable to recall *the names of
trose to waom he had charfered the car.

It iIs true vhls Commission has held i1t has no certificating
Jurisdictlion over those engaged Iin renting the use of a motor
vehlicle and the services of the driver on a "for hire" basis.

In re Californlia Charter Car Comvany, Declsion
No. 2650%, on Application No. 18973,

Novomber 6, 193%.

Concluding that the application, viewed in its entirety,

was essentlally a roquest to ceriiflicate a service "which by 1ts

inherent characteristlcea cannot Le rendered entirely betwoen lmown
or Iixed terminl or over regular and predetermined routes,” the
Commission also polnted out in that decislon, that whether the

statute may ve evaded by the subterfuge of chartering a vehlicle by

(16) Tr. ». 17S.




speclal contract when the actual offer is to serve ocach individual
amember of the public, is a question to be determined when it shouwld
arise.

For uﬁ to accept respondent's testimony as proof of sn
arrangement entered Into in good falth to charter his car, would be
an undue strain upon our credulity. Hore, successive arrangements are
alleged to have been entercd intd for chartering the ¢ar +o numerous
persons, none of whom was produced as a witness. On the Trlp south-
bound to Los Angeles the purported charterer was an {tinerant picked
up on Zoward Street, whom respondont had never secen before and whom
he never saw again affer the car left the Argus Eotel. On the
northbound trilp the arrangement was made with one whose very name
he cannot recall. So loose was this arrangement that thls man whose
name he did not lmow was permitted to keecp the contract. In view
of the ¢ircumstances surrounding the transaction, we must view the
alleged contract in no other light than as a sham arrangement deslgned
to conceal the true nature of respondent's undertaking, whlch was to
engage in the transportation of passengers for hire, as a common carricr,
over a rogular route or between fixed termini.

The witness 0tto denied ever having signed any contract
covering elther trip, and he specifically and categorically denloed
having signed the one Iatroduced in evidence. For the purpose of

comparison, hls signaturc was submitted as an exemplar, as was also

his signature appearing upon & page of the regicter of the New Russ
Hotel, Los Angeles, bearing date Jenuary 9th. A comparison of these
signatures with the purportod signaturo appearing on Exhibit 2 does
not support respondentts Testimony that tho latter is genuine.
Substantial differences appear woich lead us to conclude otherwise.
From the record it 1t established that on two distinct

occaslons respondent ftransported the witnmess Otto as a4 passenger in

his automobile between San Francisco and Los Angeles, collecting in




each Instance an additional cash fare. In so doing, respondent was
acting as a common carrler of passengers for compensation betwoen these

points.

(7) STALTS OF WITNNSSES DAY AND OTTO AS
ACCOMPLICES OF RESPONDENT.

Respondent contends that witnesses Day and Otto consplred
together to laduce him Yo violate Soctlon 50-1/4, Public Utilitles Act,
thelr sole purpose in arranging for Otto's trip to Los Angeles and
roturn being to apprehond respondent in the act of violating this
statute. Sinco cach of them, 1t 1s claimed, acted in violation of
law, they became accomplices with cach other and with respondent.
Consequently, their testimony standing alone, is asserted, I1s
insufficient proof of respmondent's actions, corroboration beling re-
quired by the torms of Seetion 1lll, Penal Code.

From the testimony of witness Day Lt appears that he
instructed Otto to accompany respondent botween San Francisco and
Los Angeles, and for this purposc pald him $25.00 o cover oXpenses.

Day was then famillor with the terms of the cease and desist order

and suspected that respondent might de opcrating contrary to its

provisions. In thls connection, Day stated he was nanager of
Passenger Carrlers' Assoclation, an organization engaged in assisting
in the enforcement of laws regulating the transportation Zndustry.
From Otto's testimony, 1t appears that on the day preceding the Sirst
tTrip, l.e., Januery Sth, he called respondent over she tolephone from
Day's office, the latter or an associate listening to the conversa-
tion over an extension “elephone. His oxpenses were advanced and he

was Instructed to travel with respondent.




Section 1111, Ponal Code, provides that:

&% % % An accomplice 1s hereby defined as one who is
lable to prosceution for the Ldentical offense charged
against the defendant on trial Iin the cause in which tho
tectimony of the accomplice iz givend

Obviously, nelther Day nor 0tto was engaged in operating as

8 passenger stage corporatlion in respect to the trips descrived in

<hel>» testimony.
And 1t is well established that a mere informe» 1s not to De
considered an accomplice.

"There i1z ample evidenco from which the jury couvld
find that nelther of these witnesses cooperated with
defendants for an unlawful purpose, and that each was
doing everything In his power to detect crime. Our con-
cluslon ls that the evidence s sufficient to Justify a
fizding by the jury tha® thesc withesses wero felgned
accomplices, and as such, thelr testimony required no
corrodvoration.”

Peovle v. Fitzgorald, 14 Cal. App. (2d) 180, 199.

"It Is well established that merely engaging in
scheme for the purpose of detecting, exposing and punish-
ing crime doc¢s not constitute one an accomplice whose
testlmony requires corroboration.”

Peovnle v. Spaulding, 81 Cal. App. 615, 617.
Dotectives employed by an enforcement league, to whom
defendant cold intoxicating liquor in violation of law, are noet to bo

deemed accomplices.

People v. Heusers, 5SS Cal. App. 103, 104.
See also: ZPeovle v. Keseling, 35 Cal. App. 501, 504.

This contention cannot be sustained.

It Ls apparent tast respondent's operations herein complained
ol are violative of the cease and desist order. The dofenses urged in
Justification have not, in our ovinion, beon cctablisked; respondent

has falled ontirely to excuce hls disobedience of the order. For

Shece vlolatlons ho is gullty of contompt and will be punished accord-

ingly.




Upon consideration of the rocord in this proceeding, the
Commission heredby makes the follow ng findings of fact:

(L) On December 10, 1932, the Railroad Commission
rendered its Declsion No. 25434 in which 1t was found as a fact
that respondent Joe Galik was engaged as a pessenger stage corporation
and as a common carricr of passengers, for compensation, over the
publlic hlghways between San Francisco and Los Angeles, without first
having obtalned a certificate of public convenience and necessity
therofor, 2s required by the Public Utilitles Act; and In which
sald respondent Joe Gallk was ordersd immediately to cease and
desist such operation as a passenger stage corporation unless and
until a proper certificate of public convenience and necessity
snould have been obtained, and sald respondent was thereby directed
not %o conduct such service, elther directly or indirectly, or by

nis agents, employees, representatives or asslgneos. That sald

order by 1ts terms became offective twenty days after personal service

thereof upon sald respondent. Saild order has never been set aside,
concelled or revoked, and is still in force and effect.

(2) A certified copy of sald Decision No. 25434 was person=
ally served by the Sheriff of the City and County of San Francisco
upon respondent Joe Gallk at San Francisco, California, on December
17, 1932, end the sald Joe Galik had personal knowledge of the making
of sald order and its contents.

(3) On February 4, 1936, there was filed with the Railroad
Commission the affidavit of Howard Day, in which 1t was alleged, in
substance, that the said Joe Galik, notwithstanding the order of the

Rallroad Commission in its Decision No. 25434, and with full knowledge
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of the contents and provislons thereof, subsequent to the effective
date thereof falled and refused to comply with sald order in that
he is continuing to engage as a passenger stage corporatlion and as a
common carrier of passengers, for compensation, and in that he has
oporated or caused to be operated a passéenger stage or passenger
stages, as defined by the Public Utllitles Aect, over the public
nighways of this State, between fixed terminl or over regular routes,
and speclfically between San Francisco and Los Angeles, without
first having obtalned from the Rallroad Commlssion a certificate of
public convenience and nocessity authorlzing such operation, as
roquired by the Public Utillitles Act.

(4) TUpon sald affidavit belng received and filed, the
Commission regularly, on March 2, 1936, made and Lssued its orxder

requiring said respondent Joe Gol 1k to appear before Examiner

Austin on Tuesday, April 7, 1936, in the Court Room of the Commission,

Fifth Floor, State Building, San Francisco, California, and then and
there show cause, if any he had, why he should not be punlshed for
contempt for his faeilure and refusal to comply with the terms and
conditions of said Declsion No. 25434 and for hls contlnued operation
as a common carrier passenger stage corporation, without obislning
a certificate, between San Francisco and Los Angeles, in violation
of sald declsion and of the laws of the State of California. Sald
ordexr to show cause, together with the sald affidavit upon which
it was based, was personally served upon respondent Joe Galik at
San Francisco on ilarch 18, 1936. Therecafter sald respondent duly
answered sald order to show cause, and a public hearing was bad in
said matter on April 7th and 22nd, 1936.

(5) Notwithstanding the order of the Railroad Commission
contalined in sald Decision No. 25434, and with full knowledge and

notice of said order and of the contents thereof, and subseguent to




the effective date theroof, the szaid respondent Joe Galik hes falled
and refused to comply with the terms thercof, and continued to

exgage as a passenger stage corporation and as a common carrier of
passengers, for compensatlion, over the public highways of this

State, and specifically between San Franclsco and Los Angeles, and
particularly on the 9th and 10th days of January, 1936, without first
having obtalned from the Rallroad Commission a certificate of public
convenlence and necessity therefor, as required by said Public
Utillities Act.

(8) Notwithstanding sald order of the Railroad Commission
contalned in sald Decision No. 25434, and with full knowledge and
notice of sald order and of the contents therecof, and subsequent to
the effective date thereof, saild respondent Joe Galik operated or
caused to be operated a passenger stage or stages, as defined in
said Public Utilities Act, over the public highways of the State of
California, to-wlt: between San Francisco and Los Angeles, without
first having obtained from the Rallroad Commission of the State of
Callfornia a certificate declaring that public convenience and
necessity require such operation.

(7) On January 9, 1936, said respondent Joe Galik operated
an automoblle as a common carrier, for compensation, over the public
highways of thls State between San Francisco and Los Angeles; sald
sutomoblile was a seven-passenger Packard sedan bearing California
temporary license number 157016; six adult passengers and one
infant were carrled in sald automobile from San Francisco to Los
Angeles, as aforesald; each of said six adult passengers so carrled,

as aloresald, pald to respondent Joe Galik sn individusl fare of

$5.00 for transportation from San Francisco to Los Angeles, California,

and said passengers were and each of them was so transported from San

Franclsco to Los Angeles in saild automobile in return for said
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compensation.

(8) On Januvary 10, 1936, said respondent Joe Galik
operated an automobile asz a common carrier, for compensation, over
The public highways of this State between Los Angeles and San
Franclsco; sald automoblle was a seven-passenger Packard sedan

bearing California temporary license number 157016; three adult

paséengers were carried In sald automoblle from Los Angeles o

-San Franclsco, as aforesald; each passenger so carried, as afore-
said, pald to respondent Joe Galik an Individual fare of $5.00 for
transportation from Los Angeles to San Francisco, Californis, and
. 3ald passengers were and each of them was so transported from Los
Angeles to San Franclsco in said automobile in return for said
compensation.

(9) Each and all of the acts mentioned in the foregoing
paragraphs (8) to (8), inclusive, are in violation of said Decision No.
25454 of the Railroad Commission; that the failure and refusal, and
fallure or refusal, ol respondent Joe Galik to cease and desist from
performing the matters and things set forth in said paragraphs (5) to
(8), iInclusive, and in each of saild paragraphs, were and are and was

and Is in violation and disobedience of said Decision No. 25434; that

all of said violations of said decision were and oach of them was
committed with full knowledge and notice thereof upon the part of said
respondent Joe CGallk; that sald order of the Rallroad Commission

was at all tlmeos mentioned hereinm, and in sald paragraphs (5) to (8),
inclusive, of sald findings, and in each of said paragraphs, end now
is, in full force and effect; that sald respondent Joe Calik has
violated sa2id order of said Rallroad Commission with full notilce

anc knowledge of the contents thereof and with the intent om his

part to violate the same; that at the time said Decicion No.

25434 was rendercd and at the time of the effective date thereof,




said respondent Joe Galik was able to comply and has been at all

times sinco and was at the time of said violatlions and each of sald

violations of said deeision, abdble to comply therewlth, and with

the terms thercof.

(10) The failuro of sald rospondent Joc Gallk to comply
with the salid order of the Rallroad Commission, and his continmuance
to oporate as a passenger stage corporation and as a common carrier
of passengers, as aforesald, 1s in contempt of the Rallroad

Commission of the State of California and its order.

JUDGNENT

Joe Galik having appeared in porson and by counsel, and
having been given full opportunity to answer the order to show
cause of March 2, 1936, and to purge himself of his dl leged

contempt:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the sald
Joo Gallk has beoen guilty of cornbtempt of the Railroad Commission
of the State of California in dlsobeying its order made on
December 10, 1932, in its Decilsion No. 25434, by faliling and
refusing to desist from operation as a passenger stage corporation,
23 definod in the Public Utilities Act, and as a common carrier
of passengers, for compensation, over the public highways between
San Francisco and Los Angeles, California, without first having
obtained from the Rallroad Commission a certificate of public con-
venience and necessity authorizing such operation, as required by
the Public Utilities Act; and

IT IS EEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that

for sald contempt of the Rallroad Commission and its order, as




aforesald, the sald Joe Gallk be punished by a fLine of Flve
Hundred Dollars ($500.00) and five (S) days' lmprisomment, sald
finc to ve pald to the Secretary of the Rallroad Commission of
the State of California within five (5) days after the effectilve
date of this Opinion, Findings and Judgment, and sald Imprison-
mont to be in the County Jall of the City and County of San

Prancisco, State of California; and

IT IS8 HERERY PURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDEGED AND DECREED
that In defavlt of the pgyment of tho aforesald finme, sald Joe

Galilt be committed to tho County Jall of the City and County of

San Fram cisco, State of Californis, until such fine be.paid or

satisflied in tho proportion of one (1) day'fs imprisonment for
each Five Dollars (55.00) of sald fine that shall so romain

unpaid; and

IT IS EEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that the Secrotary of the
Railroad Commission, upon this Opinion, Findlngs and Judgment
becoming effective, prepare an appropriate order of arrest md
commitment, in tae name of the Rallroad Commission of The State of
Californila, for the Imprisonment of sald Joe Galik in tho Cowaty
Jail of the City and County of San Francisco, State of‘California,
for a period of five (8) days, said order of arrest and commitment
to boe diroected to the Sheriff of the City and County of San
Francisco, and to which shall be attached and made a part thereof

a certified copy of this Opinion, Findings and Judgmont; and

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that the Secretary of the
Railroad Commission, 1f sald fine is not pald within the time
specified above, preparce an appropriate order of arrest and

comnitment, in the name of the Rallroad Commission of the State of




California, for the Imprisorment of sald Joe Galik in the County
Jail of the City and County of San Francisco, State of Californis,
a8 hereinabove directed, sald order of arrest and commitment to

he directed to the Sheriff of the City and County of San Francisco,
and to which shall be attached and made a part thereof a

certified copy of this Opinion, Findings and Judgment; and

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that as to sald respondent
Joe Galik this Opinion, Findings and Judgment shell become effective
twenty (20) days after personal service of a certified copy thereofl

upon said respondent.

The foregoing Opinion, Findings and Judgment are hereby
approved and ordered flled as the Opinlion, Findings snd Judgment

0f the Rallroad Commlission of the State of California.

i
Dated at San Franclsco, California, this 2 day of

Ve e,
|4




